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In early November of 1915, the Rev. C. W. Walker, chairman of a committee from the Batavia Ministers’ Club, announced that evangelistic services would be held in Batavia the following February and continued over a four to six week period.  The services, Walker stated, would be led by the Rev. Herbert C. Hart, president of the Interdenominational Association of Evangelists.  Accompanying the Rev. Hart would be Prof. Arthur S. Magann, a musical director.  The Rev. Walker further announced that Batavia committeemen were trying to secure a site for a tabernacle, a temporary structure of wood, which would seat up to 3,000 people.
The congregations of five Batavia churches planned to participate in the revival services.  They included the following churches: 1st Baptist, Emmanuel Baptist, Methodist Episcopal, 1st Presbyterian, and the Center Street Evangelical.  
In early February of 1916, The Daily News reported that a lease had been obtained for erecting a tabernacle on the Brisbane property on Jefferson Avenue.  The article further reported that arrangements had been made to rent lumber for the tabernacle from local dealers.  It was also stated that a member of a building committee had gone to Lockport to arrange for the securing of seats, risers, etc. that had been used in a tabernacle campaign recently conducted in that city.

A few days later, the men of Batavia were urged to volunteer to help construct the tabernacle.  It was hoped that over 1,000 volunteers would work during a two-day period, primarily nailing on boards.  They were asked to bring their own tools.  Salamanders were promised to provide heat at the site.  Noon-time meals at the 1st Baptist Church were to be provided for the workers.  Thanks to the help of such volunteers, the eventual labor cost for erecting the tabernacle amounted to less than $140.
The Daily News of February 14, 1916 reported that the evangelistic campaign would be opening the next day with a 10:30 a.m. service in the tabernacle.  During the campaign, the five participating churches planned to suspend their own services, presumably to allow their members to attend services in the tabernacle. Similarly, most of the “societies” associated with these churches also planned to suspend activities.
The tabernacle itself was an imposing structure designed to seat 2,000 persons.  (See the accompanying picture.)  It had a frontage of 90 ft. and a depth of 130 ft.  About 41,000 ft. of lumber was used in the construction of the building and in the bench seats. All the exterior of the structure was covered with tar paper to provide warmth and comfort.  There were 14 entrances, including five doors in the front of the building.  Two of the nine other doors were located at the west end, three were on the south side, and four were on the north side.  There were many windows.  For night-time use, 65 incandescent bulbs were hung.  At the west end of the structure, there was a high platform for singers, rising in tiers.  In front of the singers’ platform was a rostrum located five feet above the floor.  To the north side of the singers’ platform was a separate room for the custodian of the tabernacle.  At the northeast corner of the tabernacle was a large room equipped with a stove, couch, table, rocking chair and other chairs and intended to serve as an “emergency rest room.”  There were five furnaces and three stoves.  The flooring consisted of a 3-in. layer of shavings over a cinder base.  Banners and scriptural exhortations were seen everywhere on the building’s sides and cross beams, worded with such expressions as “United to Save,” “Get Right with God,” “Jesus Saves,” and “Saved to Save Others.”
A total of over 3,500 persons showed up for the three services on the first day of the campaign.  The Rev. Hart, who claimed more than 100,000 conversions to his credit, was apparently a very effective preacher.  His preaching was backed by a choir of 200 voices.  Different topics were covered during the services of the first day and those that followed. The Rev. Hart reportedly came down especially hard on dancing, gambling, and “low-down movies.”  Some of the services were designed for specific groups such as fathers and sons, children, or women.  Among persons attending the services were delegations of students from local schools including the State School.  During the services, people were invited to step forward to give themselves to Christ.  Doing so was referred to as “hitting the trail for Christ.”  Collections were also taken to cover expenses including the pay for the services of the Rev. Hart and his associate, Prof. Magann.
The tabernacle campaign ended on March 26, 1916.  A major focus had been securing conversions.  According to the tabulations kept by the organizers, the breakdown of those who had “gone forward” was as follows:



Adults





500




Children between 10 and 15 years of age
237




Children under 10 years of age

192



Reclaimed church members


  42

The five participating churches anticipated gaining over 800 new members.  The Rev. Hart and Prof. Magann netted about $1,850.  
Many of the “saved” were apparently filled with great joy.  Spontaneous utterances were reported among shouts of “Amen.”  They included exclamations such as: “”I’m glad I’m back after twenty years of wandering,” “Praise the Lord, oh my soul,” and “Bless the Lord for this tabernacle!”  However, the reporter for The Daily News observed that only time would tell the amount of good that had been accomplished.  None-the-less, he noted, the pastors and workers felt that all the time and money and energy put into the campaign had been wisely expended.
After leaving the city, The Rev. Hart, Prof. Magann, and their staff went to Clifton Springs to spend a week resting at the sanitarium.  Following that, they were to begin a campaign in Troy, New York where an advance man had already erected the framework of yet another tabernacle.  What became of the Batavia tabernacle is unknown to the author.  However, if the wood had truly been rented as reported, it was presumably dismantled and the lumber returned to area lumber yards. 
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